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21st April, /%

re Claim No, 7125.

Dear Sirs,
in reply to your further letter of

the 20th inslant in above, 1 am not aware
of any other channel through which you can
forward your claim. lMr Sinclair's letter
of 17th instant, which was omitted to be
enclosed with mine of the 15th is herewith
sent.

3 Yours faithfully,

:

: ,

7

%

A
3

i

:';
-
W

llessrs, leBirney & Co,, Ltd.,
“Dublin,




- McBIrNEY & Co. LTD,
JO)

DUBLIN

20th. April. '1917.

The Seeretary,
Property Losses Committee,
51, Stephen's Green,
DUBLIN.

Dear Sir:-

Re Claim No.7125.
We have received your reply dated 19th. inst., and regret ©

learn that your COmmiitee has made its report. We would be gldd
to know if there is any other channel which we could forward our
claim, which, as already explained would have been gent much sooner but
that we were under the impression that Mr. Sinclair had made his claim.

You omitted to return "t;‘;{(!ustomer's letter, kindly let us
have same with your reply. :

Yours faithfully,

a/é/f//.)%m?/ ( L
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19th April, /7.

re Claim No, 7125,

Dear Sirs,

In reply to your letter of the 18th
instant 1 beg to say that the Property
Losses Committee having lodged its final
report with the Government is no longer in

~ existence. 1t is regretted therefore that
your claim cannot be taken into considera-
tion, The letter from Mr Sinclair enclosed

- with yours is herewith returned,

Yours faithfully,

llessrs, ucBlrne¥ Co., Ltd,
14 to 18 Astons Quay,
Dublin,




a McBIrNEY & CO, LTD, LS
) |

DUBLIN,

18th. April. 1917.

The Secretary,

Property Losses Committee,
(g = Stephen's Green,

et KT DUBLIN .
L (""\ﬁ e
Dear S%_ad_{,,)
\J* ol i We wilh to draw your attention to the following:-

on the 22nd, of April 1916, we sent Suityon approbation
to Mr. J. Sinclair, 8, Lower Sackville Street, value £6-3-6, these
goods were destroyed in the conflagration that ensued on the following
Monday . We mnderstood that Mr. Sinclair was making a claim on you

for the value of the goods hence the reason that we have not made you

aware of these facts at an earlier date. We enclose you his letter
received to-day from which we infer that the claim should be made by

us. We hope, therefore, that you will give this matter your attention
and let us have payment of the amount at an early date.

Yours\/&; 11y, WZ{«//
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